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State of California 
California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

To:  Docket Office Date: 10/17/2023  
    
From:  Director Elizabeth Huber 
   Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division 
   California Energy Commission  
   715 P Street, 3rd Floor  
   Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Subject: Open new docket file for the Offshore Wind Waterfront Facilities Improvement Program 
 
Please open one new docket file for the Offshore Wind Waterfront Facilities Improvement 
Program. Please open this docket effective October 13, 2023.   
The new docket number needs to reflect the following: 23-MISC-01 Offshore Wind Waterfront 
Facilities Improvement Program.  
Please use the following internal distribution list:   
Chair David Hochschild  
Katherine Robinson  
Vice Chair Siva Gunda  
Liz Gill  
Commissioner Monahan  
Katerina Robinson  
Elizabeth Huber  
Sean Simon  
Eli Harland  
Elizabeth Barminski  
Kyle Emigh  
 
Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the new 
docket number. Please include the Offshore Renewable Energy subscription lists to announce 
the creation of the docket.   
 
Thank you,   
 

 
Elizabeth Huber  
California Energy Commission  
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division 


